SEP 2 4 1980

Nocket Mo.: 50-311

Mr. Frank P. Librizzi

General Manager - Electric Production
Public Service Electric and Gas Company

80 Park Plaza - 1BA
- Mewark, New Jersey 07101

Dear Mr. Librizzi:
SURJECT:
Your letter of September 1C,

Physics Corporation.

operator 11cense

We have reviewed the resumes that vou forwarded and the information contained in
yvour letter regarding the special training they have receiVed, !
these individuals are acceptably qualified to serve as STAs during the interim
period until your fully tra1npd PQESF STAs. hecome. availahle, which you est1mate

- as Decemher 6, 1080,

These contract 1nd1v1dua1s do not have the six months experience on site required
However, in view of their quallficat1ons the short period of

by ocur criteria.
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1980, forwarded copies of resumes of four
individuals for whose services vou have contracted with Westinghouse and General
You propose t0 use these individuals as replacements for
the PSE&E personnel now serving as Shift Technical Advisers at the Salem Generat-
ing. Station, so-that these PSESG personnel can entor a tra1n1na program to obtain

We conclude that

time durina which they might actually be qervmg as STAs, and the need to train
additional operators, we are willing to waive the requirement for six months

axperience at the site.

Accorﬁ1nq1y, your request for waiver of the exper1ence requirement is approved.
-These contract individuals may be used on an interim basis to satisfy. the STA

requirement for the Salem Station.

Sincerely, -

Vs

Frank J. Miraglia, Act1ng Ch1ef

Licensing

Eranch No. 3

Division of Licensing
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Locket MNo. :

50-311

Mp, Frank P. Lﬂ)r‘!zzf

. General Manager - ETectf;fw Pmducﬁou
. Public Service Electric and: Gas cqmpany

‘80 Park Plaza - 15A&
: Newark, Mew Jersey ot~

Dear Mr. L1br1:zf°

SUBJECT: _ | o
Your Tetter of September 10, 1980, forwarded: cop‘les of resumes of four-
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_individuals for whose-services you have contracted with Westinghouse and Ganeral — ..
Physics Corporation,.

. -the PSE2G personmel now. serving as Shift Technfcal Advisors at the Salem Generat- -

. fna Station, so that these PSE&G personneT can- enter a trainiug program- to obtatn
operator licenses. .

We have: reviewed: the resumas that yw fomrdect and the {nformation contained in |
your- letter-regarding the special training they have received.

You. propose o use these individuals as-replacements. for

We conclude: that -

. these: individuals are acceptably qualified. to- serve as STAs dur'ing the interim
- pericd until your fully trained PSE&E STKs becm avaﬂalﬂe, which you estfmate
'as Necember 6§, 1983. : . _

These contract indfvfduals do not have the sfx months. experiem:e on site requ1red A

by our criteria. However, in view of their qualifications, the short pericd of

time during which they might actually be serving: as STAs, and the need tao train
additional operators, we are. uﬂHng to watve the: requirmnt for sixmnths
perience at the s1te.

-

Accordingly, veur request for waiver of the exper‘!ence requ‘lrement is appmved.
These contract individuals may be used on an 1nter1m bas‘ls to satfsfy the STA
: recu'lremem: for-the Salem Station.

See: 'next, page .
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- .

.. Frank J. mragna, Act'lng Chief

Licensing

Branch No. 3 -

Diviston of Licensing -
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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

SEP 2 4 1380

‘Docket No.: 50-311 .

Mr. Frank P. L1br1zz1

" General Manager - Electric Product1on
Public Service Electric and Gas Company
80 Park Plaza - 15A
Newark, New Jersey 07101

Dear Mr. Librizzi°
SUBJECT: . INTERIM SHIFT TECHNICAL ADVISORS

Your 1etter of September 10, 1980, forwarded copies of resumes of four

individuals for whose services you have contracted with Westinghouse and General

Physics ‘Corporation. You propose to use these individuals as replacements for

the PSE&G personnel now serving as Shift Technical Advisors at the Salem Generat-
~ ing Station, so that these PSE&G personne] can enter a training program to obta1n
: operator 11censes.

We have rev1ewed.the resumes that you forwarded and the information contained in
your letter regarding the special training they have received. We conclude that
these. individuals are acceptably qualified to serve as STAs during the interim
period until your fully trained PSE&G STAs become ava11ab1e wh1ch you est1mate
as December 6, 1980.

These contract individuals ‘do not have the six months exper1ence on site requ1red
by our criteria. However, in view of their qua11f1cat1ons, the short period of -
time during which they might actually be serv1ng as STAs, and the need to train

" additional operators, .we are willing to waive the’ requ1rement for six months
exper1ence at the site. '

Accord1ng]y, your request for'wa1ver of the experience requirement is approved.
These contract individuals may be used on an 1nter1m basis to satisfy the STA
reau1rement for the Sa]em Stat1on.

»Sincerely, g

Frank J M1rag11a Act1ng Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
~ Division of Licensing .

 .cc: See next page




| Mr.. R. LNLM1ttI, General‘Maﬁager .

Licensing: & Environment

Engineering.& Construction Department
Public Service E]ectr1c & Gas Company
80 Park. Place:

Newark,. New Jersey 07]01

cco

R1chard:FryInng; Jr., Esqe .
Assistant General Counsel -

Public Service Electric & Gas Company
80 Park Place

Mewark, New Jersey 07100:

Mark Wetterhzhn, Esq.

Cenner, Moore- & Cober-

Suite: TOSU :

1747 Pennsy Tvania- Avenue, N. W
Washington, D. C. 20006:

¥r. Leif J. Norrholm:

c/a U.. S. nuclear Regulatory Commission

Orawer L
Fancccks Er1dge New. Jersey» C8038




